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Mastercreation TFS

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Sent: 11 July 2024 10:49
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: binu.balachandran; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: New Vendor Creation Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
 
As discussed, need your help to update the email ID for below vendor – sunilsinghpawar89@gmail.com 
Thanks. 

RV232422206  DC000001247 Deluxe Caterers Pvt. Ltd. SUNIL SINGH 

 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi  
Sent: 09 July 2024 10:24 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: New Vendor Creation Request 
 
Hi Omkar, 
 
Following are the supplier codes for which we have requested the supplier registration. 
Please process. 
RV242523074 – New Lucky Aircon Services 
RV242523067 – SCHICKWHEEL 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Mr. Mrunal Joshi. 
+91 83908 13805 
 


